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Show of hands who is in the room?
General Contractors
Trade subcontractors
Architects
Engineers
Other?
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Who are we?
• Elizabeth Angel – Director of ConTech

• Brad Neudorfer – Project Manager
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Purpose of Technology in Construction:

Can we build without “technology”?   - yes BUT 

Tech was developed to help us build: 

• Safer 

• Faster

• Less wasteful

• More cost effective 

• More collaborative
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Today’s Objectives:

• Share some technology tools in the market

• Share some “non-technology” tips

• Help you determine “what is right for my business?”

• Others?

Coordinated underground model

viewed in Autodesk Navisworks
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Rightsizing your 

technology tool belt
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Pursuit
Pre-

construction
Construction Closeout

Business Operations
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Business Operations
Accounting

- Quickbooks

- JDE Edwards

- Sage

- Freshbooks

- Wave

- Zoho Books

File storage/

Common Data 

Environment (CDE)

- Dropbox

- Box

- Egnyte

- Local Server

Project Management Systems

- Monday.com

- Procore

- Kahua

- CMiC

- Autodesk Build

- PlanGrid

- BuilderTrend
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Pursuit
Pre-

construction
Construction Closeout

Estimating

- Excel

- OnScreen Takeoff

- RS Means

Bid Solicitation/Submission

- Building Connected

- ConstructConnect

Proposal Creation

- Adobe Creative Cloud

- Canva

- Bluebeam

- MS Word



12

Pursuit
Pre-

construction
Construction Closeout

Document Review
- Bluebeam

- Overlays

- Document 

comparison

- Team collaboration

BIM (Building Information Modeling)
3D authoring/modeling, *viewing and clash detection software options

- Revit

- AutoCAD

- Navisworks*

- AutoSPRINK

- Tekla

- SketchUp
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Pursuit
Pre-

construction
Construction Closeout

Site Logistics

- Bluebeam

- SketchUp

- cmBuilder

Laser Scanning Uses

- Floor Flatness

- Existing Conditions

- Cut/Fill

- Model Comparison

Scheduling

- Excel

- Smartsheet

- MS Project

- P6
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Pursuit
Pre-

construction
Construction Closeout

As-built Creation

- Drawing markup

- DWG files

- Model

Owner Turnover 

Requirements

- Binders

- Thumb drive

- Folder Link to CDE?

Attic Stock/Key 

turnover tracking

- Excel

- Project Management 

System
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Resources

• IMAGINiT – Software Reseller and online classes

• Trimble SketchUp – There’s a free version!

• YouTube or Google – “how to” videos 

• 3D Modeling Services: Jake Cruz (BIMadept)

▹www.BIMadept.com
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Questions?
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